Whiteside Parent Advisory Council (PAC)

Meeting Minutes

Date: Tuesday, May 21, 2024. Location: Zoom

Time: 6:45pm

Attendees:

Chris Ho (Social Media Coordinator) Ken Loy (Co-Chair) Brett Cameron (Principal) Nona Navin (Vice Principal)

Absents with Regrets:

Sandeep Bhullar (Co - Chair)

Karen Au (Hot Lunch Coordinator) Carrie Viloria (Secretary)

Jaylene Sandhar (Treasurer)

Erin Mah

1. Welcome

Ken Loy called the meeting to order at 6:47 pm.

Approval of February and April PAC meeting minutes. Chris Ho motioned to accept the February and April meeting minutes into record, seconded by Jaylene Sandhar.

2. Administration Report – PRINCIPAL REPORT WILL BE ATTACHED IN A SEPARATE DOCUMENT WITH THESE MINUTES.

3. Additional Comments from Ms. Navin

- a. Ms. Navin thanked the PAC for their kindness and support over the years.
- b. The grade 6 camping trip was a huge success. Ms. Navis was proud of how the students were willing to get out of their comfort zone and try new things.
- c. Outdoor Garden Space There are 6 garden beds and a pollination space. Ms. Navin hopes that parents will volunteer to continue to care for the garden over the summer by watering the plants.

4. PAC Executive updates

a. Increase budget for picnic tables for the outdoor learning space. No objection from all in attendance to increase budget to support this purchase.

5. Treasurer Report

- a. There are funds available for spending in the general account.
- b. Gaming account need to vote on increasing budget for field trips. No objection from all in attendance for this increase.

Whiteside Parent Advisory Council (PAC)

Meeting Minutes

- c. We need to vote on budgeting for the \$5000 deposit on the mural. No objection from all in attendance for this increase.
- d. Request for funding for computers and garden shed shelves. Ms. Navin will send formal request in writing to the PAC for review and vote.

6. Fundraising

- a. Ice Cream sandwich sales were very successful.
- b. Movie night June 7th The Tigers Apprentice
 - o Free Entrance
 - o Pre order food on Munch a Lunch.
- c. Wolf Origami Fundraiser
 - o Draw for the prize will be done at the Movie Night.
- d. Concession on Sports Day
 - Need parent volunteers to support.

7. Hot Lunch

- a. Chipotle hot lunch this Friday.
- b. Karen has requested help from the leadership students to deliver chipotle class orders at around 11:45am. Brett will have a list of student volunteers on Thursday.
- c. Last hot lunch will be WhiteSpot on Sports Day June 14th.
 - Last day to order will be June 7th.
- d. Yummy Slice has been given the heads up for pizza order on Movie Night June 7th.
- e. Karen Au is looking for a parent volunteer to assist her as hot lunch coordinator. Please email whitesidepac@hotmail.com if you're interested.
 - o The PAC thanks Karen for all her hard work.

8. Open Floor / Question & Comments

- a. Are we still considering a food truck on Sports Day?
 - a. Ken to follow up with Sandeep.
- b. Any update on the PAC lunchroom fridge or seacon?
 - a. No update yet from the district.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:12 pm.

The last PAC meeting of the year will be our June 18 AGM.